

A GROUP OF BUILDINGS, UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO

first at such news. With the reorganisation of the University in 1906 a new spirit has been created and fresh vigour infused. Departments have been enlarged and new buildings added. The affiliated colleges are getting closer to the main buildings of the university system. Knox is being removed to the campus-side and Trinity will locate across the street from Wycliffe. The University Press is an up-to-date publishing house, and its output would be a credit to any seat of learning. A walk through the University grounds for a view of the buildings, inharmonious as some of them may be, is a delight. Nothing indicates Ontario's true progress more convincingly than these temples of science and culture.

To-day the pioneer veterinary school of the continent is a Government institution affiliated with the University of Toronto. It was taken over from private hands in 1908 in the interests of the live stock industry and is now under the Department of Agriculture. The new On-

tario Veterinary College is to be housed on University Avenue in a modern building now under construction.

Not only in imparting knowledge to the farmer, but in adding to agricultural knowledge is the Ontario Agricultural College devoted and earning for itself the standing of a university of agriculture. Affiliation with the University of Toronto has added to the academic standing of the college. Research and experiments in improving the fecundity of soil, improving the methods of breeding of live stock and poultry, improving the quality of seed, advancing methods of stock feeding and dairying and in climinating the great waste attendant upon the industry of agriculture ace earried on. Bulletins are issued giving the results of experiments and investigations. The attendance at the college has almost doubled since 1904.

A sense of public duty caused four million dollars to be spent to construct a transmission system for the distribution of electricity generated